It

Exalt Wireless Inc.
530 Division Street

Campbell, CA 95008 USA
Telephone: +1 (408) 724-9981
Fax: +1 (408) 724-9991

24 June 2016
Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD

Subject: Description of Permissive Change
Dear Sir/Madam,

We, Exalt Wireless, Inc. hereby authorize Bay Area Compliance laboratory Corp to act as a laboratory for
testing and test report generation for the following project(s):

FCC ID: TTM-105P25U, Model: eMIMO

This project is a Permissive Change Il submission for the purpose of showing compliance to the FCC UNII-1
and UNII-3 Band New Rules FCC 16-24.

The operation of DFS Bands, UNII-2A and INII-2C Bands, will be disabled by firmware for products shipped
after June 2, 2016. Users do not have an option to change the setting.

The operation of the UNII-2 bands will remain to be disabled until the products are re-certified to the UNII-2
bands new rules.

We affirm that between BACL and Exalt Wireless, Inc., any difference in understanding, including test plan,
measurement methods, applicable standards and relevant procedures and processes have been resolved prior
to commencement of testing activities.

This authorization is valid until further written notice from the applicant.

Sincerely yours,

Tuyen Banh

Manager of RF Development
Exalt Wireless Inc.

Phone: +1 (469) 311-0314
Fax: +1 (408) 724-9991
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